


From: Adcock, Joan
To: Bowden, Ashley S.
Cc: Joan Adcock
Subject: Fwd: On my personal iPad
Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:26:25 PM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bowden, Ashley S." <abowden@littlerock.gov>
Date: July 9, 2021 at 12:05:52 PM CDT
To: "Adcock, Joan" <JAdcock@littlerock.gov>
Subject: RE: On my personal iPad

﻿
1.    Summer jobs for Youth not 300 (but 700)
2.    Extend hours at Boy and Girls Clubs and Community Centers and have
LRSD work with them
3.    Clean up City of Little Rock    
a.    Pay youth and seniors
b.    Work with Neighborhood Resource Services and Ward Directors to sign up
to clean the neighborhoods
4.    Landfill open every Saturday at no charge
5.    Stop charges on water bill for trash pick up 
6.    Get people out of environmental court
7.    Animal village staff received nothing extra for working full time when others
did
8.    Animal Village is Down ½ staff now because of low pay they are  going to
other cities with better pay
9.    Back to Homeless programs to pick up trash on the streets
10.    Get the money down to people & neighborhoods 
11.    The Youth is  #1 all of this will cost them the most
12.    Neighborhoods 
a.    Cleanup and fix ups 
b.    Family community events to build relationships
c.    Enforce codes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

mailto:JAdcock@littlerock.gov
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mailto:djadcock@comcast.net


From: Director Hines
To: Joseph Flaherty
Cc: Bowden, Ashley S.
Subject: Fwd: Recovery Funds
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 1:47:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see my response. 

Regards,

Lance Hines

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lance Hines <lancehines@me.com>
Date: June 7, 2021 at 9:51:03 AM CDT
To: "Scott Jr., Frank" <fscottjr@littlerock.gov>
Cc: "Moore, Bruce" <bruce@littlerock.gov>
Subject: Re: Recovery Funds

﻿One other project is expansion of capacity at the Fourche Treatment plant for
economic development purposes. Project treehouse. 

Regards,

Lance Hines

On Jun 2, 2021, at 3:09 PM, Scott Jr., Frank
<fscottjr@littlerock.gov> wrote:

﻿Thank you, Vice Mayor Hines.

I Appreciate You,

FSJ 

mailto:lancehines@me.com
mailto:jflaherty@adgnewsroom.com
mailto:abowden@littlerock.gov


-----Original Message-----

From: Director Hines 

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Moore, Bruce; Scott Jr., Frank

Subject: Recovery Funds

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

1. Partnering with PUCO, LR Water Reclamation to Run 13 miles of
force main in the etj to complete sewer for little maumelle basin.

All of these projects would require revenue replacement to be able to
find them.

1. Land Acquisition at the port

2. Partnering with PUCO on Cooper Orbit and Western part of Kanis
past Chenal parkway.

Regards,

Lance Hines



From: Bowden, Ashley S.
To: Adcock, Joan; Director Hendrix; Director Hines; Director Kumpuris; Director Peck; Phillips, Antwan D.;

Richardson, Ken; Webb, Kathy; Wright, Doris J.; Director Wyrick
Subject: FW: Uses of ARP Funds
Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:33:11 AM

From: Scott Jr., Frank 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:20 AM
To: Phillips, Antwan D. 
Cc: Moore, Bruce ; Board ; Board of Directors & Mayor ; Pruitt, Kendra ; Blake, Charles ; Lenehan,
Sara ; Cox, Emily 
Subject: Re: Uses of ARP Funds
Director Phillips:
Thank you for providing your suggested uses for the American Rescue Plan Act funds. Mr.
Moore and I will review and strongly consider your suggestions as we prepare the ARPA
funding ordinance for City Board approval.
City Directors:
As requested at our May 25th City Board Agenda, please don’t forget to share your suggested
uses of ARPA funds by close of business today.
I Appreciate You,
FSJ

On May 31, 2021, at 8:47 PM, Phillips, Antwan D. <antwan@littlerock.gov>
wrote:

﻿ Mayor and Bruce:

Per the Mayor’s request at the May 25, 2021 Agenda Meeting, please accept this
correspondence as my suggested uses for the ARP Funds. I understand that these
suggestions must be considered in the context of the City’s revenue loss, which I
know we will not know until we receive further guidance from the federal
government. 

1. To provide some funding for the Targeted Community Development Initiatives
in the qualified census tracts. 
2. To increase one-time funding for violence prevention programs - likely through
the PYT model. 
3. Initial investment to create more affordable housing (rehabbing or
development). 
4. To renew and expand the 2020 small business grant program for small
businesses and local non profits. 
5. To create a rental assistance and utility assistance fund for families behind on
rent and utility bills. 
6. To add WiFi towers south of 630 - I recognize this will be an ongoing expense
so that would need to be accounted for before we enact this suggestion. 
7. To address the opportunity gap for opportunity youth, ages between 18 - 25, by
implementing programs such as www.gradsoflife.org to provide job training and
job opportunities. 
8. To address infrastructure needs (and any other eligible needs) to resolve issues

mailto:abowden@littlerock.gov
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mailto:peckcapi@gmail.com
mailto:antwan@littlerock.gov
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that may have prevented the opening of a grocery store in the 12th Streetcorridor.
9. To provide additional support to find housing for our residents experiencing
homelessness through partnering with existing homelessness providers. 
10. To fund academic/athletic programming at community centers and boys/girls
clubs. 
11. Coordination with Pulaski County to ensure that is no unintentional
overlapping of uses. 

I look forward to future discussions on how to use these funds. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

x-apple-data-detectors://2/


From: Director Peck
To: Scott Jr., Frank; Moore, Bruce
Cc: Bowden, Ashley S.
Subject: ARP funds
Date: Sunday, June 6, 2021 8:04:49 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mayor and Bruce,
Please excuse my tardiness in getting this information to you regarding the American Rescue
Plan funds Little Rock is receiving. The restaurant world is crazy now with all of us experiencing
record price increases, shortages on even basic items and difficulties staffing up now that we
are all open at 100% capacity again.
PUBLIC HEALTH MEASURES
Evidence-based community violence intervention programs to prevent violence and mitigate
the increase in violence during the pandemic.
In addition to the increase in gun violence, there has been a tremendous increase in domestic
violence and abuse. I would like to see us work closely with the LRPD and Women & Children
First.
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
Expand broadband to unserved and underserved households
WATER & SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
Fourche Creek Watershed – the most important watershed in Arkansas which drains and
filters almost 75% of the runoff in Little Rock
Work with Audobon, Drain Smart project and others to clean Fourche up and protect our
watershed
Green infrastructure projects including rain gardens and other bioretention facilities, green
streets and projects that address smart stormwater management. This could also help address
drainage issues which exist in many parts of our city.
ADDRESS NEGATAIVE ECONOMIC IMPACT
Promote healthy childhood environment with evidence-based programs such as OK program,
GEMS, Cooking Matters (Arkansas Hunger Relief Alliance)
food deserts, community gardens
Regards,
Capi
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

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


From: Richardson, Ken
To: Bowden, Ashley S.
Cc: Adcock, Joan; Director Hendrix; Director Hines; Director Kumpuris; Director Peck; Phillips, Antwan D.; Webb,

Kathy; Wright, Doris J.; Director Wyrick
Subject: Re: Uses of ARP Funds
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 1:57:00 PM

Mayor and Bruce,

I concur with Director Phillips’ recommendations and I believe he has outlined an appropriate
conceptual framework and I believe we can fine tune this approach to ensure infrastructure
redevelopment via human capital redevelopment. This approach is far better than adding more
police officers to address the social ills that produce the crime that we “selectively” complain
about. I’ll say it again to the tune of a broken record, we can’t POLICE our way out of this!!!

Have you guys received any feedback from other colleagues?

Ken Richardson 
City Director
Ward 2

On Jun 1, 2021, at 8:26 AM, Bowden, Ashley S. <abowden@littlerock.gov>
wrote:

﻿
Good Morning Directors,
 
Please see the below email from Dir. Phillips.
 
Thanks,
 

From: Phillips, Antwan D. <antwan@littlerock.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 8:48 PM
To: Scott Jr., Frank <fscottjr@littlerock.gov>; Moore, Bruce <bruce@littlerock.gov>
Cc: Board <board@littlerock.gov>
Subject: Uses of ARP Funds
 
Mayor and Bruce:

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
implementing programs such as www.gradsoflife.org to provide job training and
job opportunities. 
8. To address infrastructure needs (and any other eligible needs) to resolve issues
that may have prevented the opening of a grocery store in the 12th Streetcorridor.
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

I look forward to future discussions on how to use these funds.  Thanks. 

Sent from my iPad

http://www.gradsoflife.org/
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